MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:
LOCATIONS :

PURPOSE :
PARTICIPANTS*:

DOCUMENT NAME :

G:

March 8, 1994

Brian K. Grimes, Director
Division of Operating Reactor port, NRR
Christopher I. Grimes, Chief

Technical Specifications Branch

Division of Operating Reactor Support, NRR

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NSSS OWNERS GROUPS NN IMPROVED
STANDARD TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Wednesday & Thursday, March 16 & 17, 1994

EXCEL Services, Inc. (March 16, 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.)
11921 Rockville Pike, Suite 210
Rockville, MD 20852

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852

Room 12811 (March 16, 1:00 to 5:00 p.m.)

Room 1F19 (March 17, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.)

To discuss Technical Specifications Improvements

NRC INDUSTRY
C. 1. Grimes Owners Groups Representatives
OTSB Representatives
Orig* by
Bt el

Christopher 1. Grimes, Chief
Technical Specifications Branch
Division of Operating Reactor Support, NRR
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MEETING NOTICE
March 16 & 17, 1994
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